



Marine
Management
Organisation

Marine Licensing
Lancaster House
Hampshire Court
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NE4 7YH

T +44 (0)300 123 1032
F +44 (0)191 376 2681
www.gov.uk/mmo

National Infrastructure
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol BS1 6PN

By email only: NorfolkVanguard@planninginspectorate.gov.uk;
NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

11 June 2025

Dear Sir or Madam,

Consultation on Non-Material Change Applications to the Norfolk Vanguard and Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Development Consent Orders

On 15 May 2025 the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) received notice that Norfolk Vanguard West Limited, Norfolk Vanguard East Limited, and Norfolk Boreas Limited have submitted non-material change applications to The Department for Energy Security and Net Zero to make changes to the Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Order 2022 (as amended) and the Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Order 2021.

The non-material changes being sought relate to the benthic compensation schedules included in both orders.

The MMO has no objection to the amendments proposed in the applications and no comments to make.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me using the details provided below.

Yours faithfully,

[Redacted signature]

Marine Licensing Case Manager
Marine Management Organisation

D [Redacted]
E [Redacted] [@marinemanagement.org.uk](mailto:[Redacted]@marinemanagement.org.uk)



Marine
Management
Organisation

...ambitious for our
seas and coasts

